# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 12, 2013

## Call to Order of the June 12, 2013, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 AM at Central High School, Martinsburg, PA. Present were: Alberta Ake, David Caldwell, Ralph Cecere, Michael Cacciotti, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel. Two guests were present, William Reimer and Thomas Musselman. Those not in attendances were Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas and James Price.

### **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the May 13, 2013, District 6 minutes.

# **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2013 Financial Report.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Baseball prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Kim Hubler, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Softball prepared by Donald Hosterman.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Michael Vuckovich, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Track and Field prepared by William Reimer and Thomas Musselman.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Alberta Ake the Committee unanimously approved to split the cost with Altoona High School for a software program that will enable them to send the track and field results to the scoreboard.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Boys Volleyball prepared by Charles Gojmerac.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Tennis prepared by Eric Hovan and presented to the Committee by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Lacrosse prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Michael Vuckovich, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Promotions prepared by James Price.

#### **Sportsmanship**

"One man practicing good sportsmanship is far better than 50 others preaching it"

-Knute Rockne

Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

BB Huntingdon coach arguing

### **Eligibility Hearings**

There were no eligibility hearings.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and William Marshall to elect the following officers for the 2013/14 school years.

#### **Election of Officers**

Chairman – David Crumrine Vice Chairman – Dean Rossi Secretary/Treasurer – William Marshall Michael Cacciotti from Bishop Guilfoyle has been appointed by the private schools to represent them on the District 6 Committee.

#### **Communications**

A motion was made by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, to approve a co-op between Southern Huntingdon and Fannett Metal in boys' soccer.

On a recommendation by Donald Hosterman the cross country meet will be held at the Forest Hills Middle School in Sidman, PA. A motion was made by Curtis Whitesel and Michael Cacciotti to approve the location.

A motion was made by Curtis Whitesel and Alberta Ake to reimburse the Forest Hills Middle School Booster club for expenses incurred during the meet.

There will be a 2013 School Health Symposium at Seven Springs Mountain Resort on September 13, 2013 from 7:00 to 4:30. Information will be shared on concussions, sexual abuse and mandating training. You can register on at www.cscouncil.com.

The National Federation of State High School Associations (NFHS) testing for concussion can be used multiple years after July 1<sup>st</sup>.

#### Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The meeting adjourned at 12:50 PM.

#### The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on:

Wednesday, August 7, 2013, at the Scotch Valley Country Club, Hollidaysburg, PA at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer